AEGIS Ship Integration & Test (SI&T) Industry Day Questions and Answers

The following questions were received by the Government following the Industry Day presentation provided on Friday, 21 September 2012.  Please note that all responses provided below are notional and do not reflect the Government’s final requirements.  The formal solicitation released via the Navy Electronic Commerce Online (NECO) and Federal Business Opportunities (FedBizOpps) websites will contain the Government’s final requirements for proposal purposes. 


Question #1: How many ships are planned to be built from 2012 to 2018?  

Answer #1: The current DDG 51 Class Build Plan includes twelve (12) ships in these years. 


Question #2: Will the RFP have sample tasks requiring bidders to demonstrate approach and required effort to complete for specific scope of work? 

Answer #2: Yes, the RFP will include sample tasks/problems that offerors will be required to answer as part of its proposal.  


Question #3: Regarding modernization CLINs, will the contractor be required to fund & select the shipyard or will this be accomplished by the Government? 

Answer #3: The Government is responsible for contracting with the applicable shipyard for ship construction efforts.  


Question #4: Modernization – will the contractor be allowed to accomplish at the base – pier-side availability, or will it be required to accomplish all work within the industrial availability.  

Answer #4: The answer depends on the availability.  The contractor will be expected to execute the Modernization test program during both the industrial availability and at a naval base.  The test program will start inside the industrial availability and transition over to the naval base for completion.  This must be performed in the most expedition manor possible and the Government will expect the contractor to provide a recommendation on where best to perform testing.  


Question #5: Will the Government provide access to current Technical Data Packages for systems that will be carried forward into the new design plans?  

Answer #5: Yes.  The Government will provide the applicable Technical Data Packages  to assist offerors in understanding the systems and system requirements required to execute the Statement of Work (SOW).  


Question #6: Will there be oral boards?  

Answer #6: No.  At this time, the Government does not anticipate using oral presentations as part of an offerors proposal.  


Question #7: Does the Government plan on funding the OEM system SME’s to support testing or will this be required by the bidding contractor?  

Answer #7: The Government will contract with system SMEs to support testing/integration as applicable.  However, the government expects the contractor to have the applicable technical knowledge to conduct the core of the testing.  


Question #8: What technical material will the Government be providing as part of the solicitation (e.g, through ViewNet)?  The following are examples of technical data that would assist non-incumbents in producing responsive bids:
· TDP for BL9/TI12 including existing arrangement drawings, cable plant drawings, ship test stage index, test sequence network, test procedures, etc.
· Existing GFE/GFI special purpose tools and test equipment 

Answer #8: The Government will provide AEGIS Baseline 9 (BL9) material to the maximum extent practicable to assist the offerors.  GFI will be provided, however there are no special purpose tools, test equipment, or other GFP available to provide.  

